
Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

FW: Seeking approval request for Transfer Karachi UCPO requested from his current UC
Faisal cantt East Karachi to UC Shahnawar 13 Central new Karachi

1 message

Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> Fri, Sep 3, 2021 at 12:15 PM
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

 

 

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int] 

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 9:45 am

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: Seeking approval request for Transfer Karachi UCPO requested from his current UC Faisal cantt East Karachi to UC
Shahnawar 13 Central new Karachi

 

Dear Naila,

 

Please find below the Federal officer approval for UCPO Mr Ghulam Sarwar transfer for your information and further action.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int> 

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 9:29 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: RE: Seeking approval request for Transfer Karachi UCPO requested from his current UC Faisal cantt East Karachi to UC
Shahnawar 13 Central new Karachi

 

Dear Shakeel,

 

Approved.

 

Regards

Matthias
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From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem 

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 4:39 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Subject: Seeking approval request for Transfer Karachi UCPO requested from his current UC Faisal cantt East Karachi to UC
Shahnawar 13 Central new Karachi

 

Dear Matthias,

 

With reference below email, UCPO Mr Ghulam Sarwar has requested  to transfer him from his current UC Faisal cantt East Karachi 
to UC Shahnawar 13 Central new Karachi due to family Issues. UC Shahnawar is vacant . His Consent note is attached  

Provincial team has  approved his transferred in below email.

 

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Thursday, September 2, 2021 1:27 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed
Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Request for Transfer

 

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

 

Reference to the WHO PO endorsement given below on the transfer case of Mr. Ghulam Sarwar, who has requested to
transfer him from UC Faisal Cantt - East Karachi to UC Shahnawaz 13 -Central New Karachi due to family issues. His
consent note is attached to the email for reference.

 

Approval of WHO FO is requested to proceed with the transfer case.

 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

 

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
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Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

 

 

 

From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int] 

Sent: Monday, 30 August 2021 2:46 pm

To: naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>; KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Request for Transfer

 

Dear Ms Naila,

Please follow-up below requested transfer.

This is approved from provincial office. 

 

Regards

 

Dr Asif Ali Zardari

PPEO / WHO / SINDH 

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705 

From: KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 7:38 PM

To: naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: ghulamsarwar.blessing@gmail.com <ghulamsarwar.blessing@gmail.com>; BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>; ALI, Asif
<asifa@who.int>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Request for Transfer

 

Dear Naila,

 

Recommended from my side. Kindly consider the request.

 

 

Regards,

Dr Muneeba Hashmi

 

Sent from Android device

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ghulam Sarwar <ghulamsarwar.blessing@gmail.com>

Date: Aug 26, 2021 6:07 PM

Subject: [EXT] Request for Transfer

To: "KHAN, Muneeba" <khanmun@who.int>

Cc: "BABU, Kelash" <babuk@who.int>

Respected Ma'am, 
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Due to some personal family issue I want to transfer from district east to Central New karachi 

 

Kindly approve my application 

 

Kindly find the attached here. 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

Ghulam sarwar 

Ucpo

 


